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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

The trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditor’s report of the
charitable company for the period 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020. The aunual report serves the purposes
of both a tfustees’ repart, and & directors’ report under company law.

The academy trust operates 8 primary academies in South West England: Ilsham Church of England Academy,
Ellacombe Church of England Academy, Warberry Church of England Academy, All Saints Marsh Church of
England Academy, All Saints Thurlestone Church of England Academy, Charleton Church of England
Academy and West Alvinglon Church of England Academy and Dunsford Primary Academy. Its academies
have a combined pupil capacity of 1491 and had a roll of 1323 on Census day in January 2020. The Trust is also
in & management partnership with Dartington C of E Primary and Nursery pending consultation to
acadermisation and in a Pre Opening Stage of a new free school, St Michael’s C of E Academy in Paignton.

Structure, Governance and Management

Constitution

The academy trust is a company limited by guarantee and an exempt charity. The charitable company’s
memorandum and articles of association are the primary governing documents of the academy trust. The
trustees of the Learning Academy Partnership (South West), Multi Academy Trust Limited zre also the directors
of the charitable company for the purposes of company law. The charitable company is known as Learning
Academy Parmership {South West). ‘

The Memorandum and Articles of Association are the primary governing documents of the Multi Academy
Trust.

The Members of the Learning Acadeny Partnership have a similar role to shareholders of a company limited by
shares

Details of the trustees who served during the year, and the date to which these accounts are approved are
included in the Reference and Administrative Details on page 1.

Members’ Liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the
event of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, such
amount as may be required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before they ceased to be a
mernber.

Trustées’ Indemmities

Trustees benefit from indemnity insurance purchased at the Academy Trust’s expense to cover the liability of
the Trustees which by virtug of any rule of law would otherwise attach to them in respect of any negligence,
default. or breach of trust or breach of duty of which they may be guilty in relation to the Academy Trust,
provided that any such insurance shall not extend to any claim arising from any act or omission which the
Trustees knew to be a breach of trust or breach of duty or which was committed by the Trustess in reckless
disregard (o whether it was a breach of trust or breach of duty or not and provided also that any such insurance
shall not extend to the costs of any unsuccessful defence to a criminal prosecution brought against the Trustees
in their capacity as Directors of the Academy Trust, The limit of this indemnity is £5m
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Traustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

Methed of Recruitment and Appointment or Election of Trustees

When appointing new Trustees, the Board gives consideration to the skills and experience of existing Trustees
in order to ensure that the Board has the necessary skills to contribute fully to the Trust's development. The
Board and Members also need to take into account the fact that there must be a majority of Foundation
trustees/members in line with the Articles,

The numbet of Trustees shall be not less than five but shall ot be subject to any maximum.

All Trustees upon their appointment or election and before exercising any duties as a Trustee give an
undertaking to uphold the Object of the Company.

The Foundation Members appoint as a2 Foundation Trustee the Incumbent. The Incumbent shall be a Trustee for

as long as he remaing in office as such. Foundation Trustees represent at least & simple majority of all the

Trustees of the Company.
Future Trustees are appointed or elected, as the case may be under the Articles of Association

The torm of office for any Trustee shall be four years. This time limit shall not apply to any post which is hetd
ex-officio. Subject to remaining eligible to be a particular type of trustee, any trustee may be reappointed or re
elected.

In November 2020 the Members appointed Mr M Iddles as a new Member bringing the number of Members to
4.

Policies and Procedures Adopted for the Induction and Training of Trustees
All Trustees have access to the Trust’s Induction Policy and Procedures.

The training and induction provided for new Trustees will depend upon their existing experience. All Trustees
are provided with copies of policies, procedures, minutes, accounts, budgets, plans and other documents that
they will need to undertake their role as Trustees and to keep them up to date and informed of statutery
requitements and legislation. Induction tends to be done informally. In accordance with the Induction policy it
is tatlored specifically to the individual.

Trustees’ Strategy days are held and there are training sessions to keep the Trustees updated on relevant
developments impacting on their roles and responsibilities including Finance, HR, Safeguarding and Prevent,
GDPR and Data.

Trustees have access to support provided by the Diocesan Board of Education, Babcock Governor Services and
other external training providers including Academy Ambassadors.

Details of courses ate circulated.
Organisational Struciture
The Board of Trustees have three strategic core functions:

1. énsuring clarity of vision, ethos and strategic direction
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Learning Academy Parinership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

2. holding executive leaders to account for the educational performance of the organisation and its pupils,
and the performance management of staff

3. overseeing and cnsuring effective financial performance.

There is 2 single Board of Trustees which oversces the business of the Trust. The Board of Trustees met 7 times
within the year. The Board establishes an overall framework for the governance of the Trust and determines
membership, terms of reference and procedures of Committees and other groups. Tt receives reports including
policies from its Committees for ratification. It monitors the activities of the Committecs through the minutes of
their meetings and Local Committee meetings. The Board may from time to time establish Working Groups to
perform specific tasks over a limited timescale.

The fallowirig decisions are reserved to the Board of Trustees: to consider any proposals for changes fo the
status or constitution of the Academy and its committee structure, to appoint or remove the Chairman snd/or
Vice Chaitman, to appoint the CEQ. The Trmustees are responsible for seiting general policy, approving the
Steategic Trust Development Plan and budget, approving the statutory dccounts, monitoring the Trust by the use
of budgets and other data, and making major decisions about the direction of the Trust.

The following committees meet as needed and are accountable to the Board,
e Finance, Audit/Fraud & Estates Committee

This committee met four times in the year and it is responsible for the trust’s programme of internal scrutiny,
receiving reports from the internal auditors, risk, monitoring, evaluating and reviewing policy and performance
in relation to financial management, compliance with reporting and regulatory requirements and reporting, and
drafting the annual budget. The committee also deals with Estates and Services issues including Health &
Safety.

e HR/Remuneration Committee and Appeals

This committee met three times in the year and deals with personnel matters, and will monitor, evaluate and
review policy, practice and performance in relation to Personnel and staffing issues.

.#  Admissions Committee
o Exclusion Commitice
e All Saints Teaching Schoal Alliance Committee

# Local Governance Hub Comuittees : Separate Standards and Curriculum and Community & Ethos
Groups operated for each regional fuib where this is appropriate.

Trust Executive Team comprising: Chief Executive/Accounting Officer; Deputy CEO/Director of Education;
Education Lead for School Improvement and Chief Finance/Operating Officer.

The Trust Executive Team is accountable for the delivery of the Trust Strategy through the Trust School
Improvement, Development and Operational plans (PILOTS).
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

The Local Governance Comtnittees are advisory committees and are a local voice and a link with local
commnmunities. They consist of representative local stakeholders with the necessary skills to oversee, challenge
and support academies, acting in the best interests of all young people,

The Trustees have devolved responsibility for day to day management of the Trust to the Chief Executive
Officer and Trust Executive Team implementing the policies [aid down by the Trustees.
The Chief Executive Officer is the Accounting Officer.

Arrangements for setting pay and remuneration of key managernent personnel

The Trust’s Key Management Personnel include the CEO, the Deputy CEO/Director of Education, the Chief
Finance Officer and Executive Lead for School Improvernent and English Hub.

The Board of Trustees through the work of the HR Committee review the leadership scales and pay policy for
the Trust. The remuneration of key educational personnel is based on evidence of sustained high quality
performance with particular regard to leadership, fmanagement and pupil outcomes. The Board and HR
Committee review and authorise salaries for all leadership roles. In line with the Appraisal policy a framework
was set for a clear and consistent assessment of the overall performance of teachers and leaders including the
CEOQ and for supporting their development within the context of the Trust’s plan for improving educational
provision and performance and the standards expected of teachers and leaders, It also sets out the process by
which performance would be directly linked to pay progression. Performance and Pay recommendations of key
mansgement personnel are reviewed annually by the trustees and an extetnal consultant having regard to a
number of factors including performance. Leadership pay levels are benchmarked against other trusts and
academies or a similar size, performance and constitution,

Remuneration of key Business Support staff is directly linked to the annual review of performance,

With the exception of the CEQ who also currently serves as a Trustes, no trustee received remuneration in the
year in respect of their role as a Trustee. Details of Trustee expenses and related party transactions are disclosed
in the financial statements

Trade unfon facility time

Under the provisions of the Trade Union (Facility Time Publication Requirements) Regulations 2017, where an
academy trust has more than 49 full time equivalent employees throughout any 7 months within the reporting

period, it must include information included in Schedule 2 of the Regulations. The information to be published
consists of four tables covering:

Page 5

et mr————a s -+ e



Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

Relevant union officials

Number of employees who were relevant union
afficials during the relevant period

Full-time equivalent emplayee number

percentage of iotal paid facility time hours
calculated as:

{total hours spent on paid trade union activities by
relevant union officials during the relevani period +

iotal paid facility time hours) x 100

g 0
FPercentage of time spent on facilily time

Percentage of time Number of emplayees
0% 0

1% - 50% 0
51%-9%% ]

100% 0
Percentage of pay bill spent on facility time

Provide the total cost of facility time 0

Provide the total pay bill £6,059,299
Provide the percentage of the total pay bill spent on | 0
Sfacility time, caleulated as:

{total cost of facility time +total pay bill) x 100

Paid trade union activities

Time spent on paid trade union activities as a | 0

Trustees should refer fo Statutory Instrument 2017 No. 383, The Trade Union (Facility Time Publication

Requirements Regulations 2017) for caleulation details.

Related Parties and other Connected Charities and Organisations

The Leaming Academy Partnership South West is a

Multi Academy Trust which promotes the sharing and

developient of School Improvement and excellent practice across schools in the South West.

The Chicf Excoutive Officer and Education Lead for School Improvement are both National Leaders of
Education (NLEs) and Tlsham C of E Academy is a National Support School (NS8) which demonstrates the
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

Trust’s commitment to school to school support, outreach work, system leadership, continuing professional
development and joint practice development.

The Trust also incorporates and leads All Saints Teaching School Alliance (ASTSA). The Teaching School
works closely with schools and academies across the South West. It also works alongside strategic partners
inchuding other Teaching Schools, Exeter Diocese, South Devan College, Teaching School Council South West
(sitting as a strategic board both as an English Hub and a school improvement pariner as a MAT) and the
University of St Mark and 8t John.

In addition, the Trust also incorporates Ilsham English Hub designated by the Department for Education,
focusing on providing professional development in the teaching of early reading and phonics and intensive
support to 20 partner schools who have not achieved national benchmarks for phonics, Now in its 3rd year of
designation the Hub has worked with more than 25¢ schaols across the South West region.

The Trust has also worked since July 2019 in a Management Partnership with Dartington C of E Primary
Schoal. Dartington is managed by the Learning Academy Partnership, led by the CEO and with the support of
an Executive: Team, including an Executive Headteacher and Headteacher which is overseen by a Joint
Management Committee.

Objectives and Activities

Objects and Aims !

The principal object and activity of the Trust is to advance for the public benefit education in the United
Kingdom, in particular but without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, by establishing, maintaining,
carrying on, managing and developing schools offering a broad and balanced curriculum and other incidentat
educational fecilities and resources for the berefit of the community.

The Trust is fully inclusive and in relation to each of the Academies recognises and supports the individual
ethos, whether or not designated Chirch of Englandln relation to all Church Academies these are to be
conducted in accordance with the principles, practices and tenets of the Church of England both generally and in
particular in relation to arranging for religious education and daily acts of worship (as required by the Master i
Funding Agreement) and in having regatd to the advice of the Diocesan Board of Education, 3

Yision, Core Values and Principles of Exeellence

Qur Mission
To transfarm children’s lives.

Core Purpose
To develop a ‘values led” family of exceptional schools that always put.children first. Where leamers excel and
communities are enriched so that the life chances of more and more children are improved.

O s

Core values: Collectively Empowering Excellence
Collectively- We are one team and we agree to wotk as one family
Empowerirg- We invest in ¢ach other and our communifies

Excelience- We champion excellence and equality for all and in all that we do.
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

Learning Academy Partnership Prineiples of Exeellence

1. Priority- Children First - in every action we take and decision that we make. For our children, we
collectively empower excellence. ‘

2.  Aspirational Expectations — A Culture where every child will succeed.

3 Excellence in Teaching and Learning - Excellent, passionate staff transform children’s lives. For our
children, we collectively empower excellence.

4. Professional Development- Investing in People - A commitment to world class class, bespoke,
Continuing Professional Development. For our staff, we collectively emipower excellence.

5. Distinctiveness - We embrace, encourage and celebrate the uniqueness of each of our schools,
recognising the context of the community that it serves and the curriculum that it offers to meet those needs. For
our communities, we collectively empower excellence.

6. Leadership with Vision and Efficacy - Working together, we deliver and achieve much more than we
could ever do individually. Collective expertise, accountability and financial efficiencies add value and improve
outcomes for children. For our Leaders we collectively empower excellence.

Objectives, Strategies and Activities

The Learning Academy Partnership (South West) is a family of inclusive and aspirational schools, working
together within a Multi-Academy Trust (MAT). The Trust has a C of E foundation but it is fully inclusive,
welcoming all category types and age phases of schoals; including both Church of England, community schools
and those in all Ofsted categories.

Qur aim is to develop a family of cutstanding schools where leaders place young people at the heart of
everything we do; providing genuinely transformational, world class education improving outcomes and life
chances for every child, 'We passionately believe that every child should be taught by expert teachers in great
schools, where children always come first. We arc united in promoting, sharing and developing outstanding
practice actoss each of pur schools. Our motto, rooted in our core values, is simply “Together We Empower
Excellence’.

Collectively, we do empower excellence, through developing and empowering a network of exceptional leaders,
at every level, to ensure that Every School is an Exceptional School. The core purpase of our Trust, in
paztnership with each other, our families, local and wider communities, is to serve all children by enabling them
to flourish; emotionally, spiritually, socially and to excel academically whilst developing and nurturing their
talents. Only then, can we fully realise our hope for all children ‘re five life to the full’, improving their life
chances and enabling them to contribute to the transfermation-of the world, We believe that a truly collaborative
partnership with ‘structural and collective’ system leadership and govethance systems are the most effective
way to achieve this aim. We are united through our shared moral purpose, aspiration, determination and
commitment 1o each other to be the best thal we can be. -‘We share a determination that all our schools will be
excellent, in its widest sensc, and never again will a school in our Trust be vulnerable or graded as less than

consistently good.

The Trustees determine the Strategic Development Plan and its key objectives and strategies for achieving these
objectives. The Strategic Development Plan is further developed into detailed operational plans implemented

and monitoted by the Trust Executive team.
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

The Trustees regularly review the Trust’s performance data and the financial position. Furthermore, oversight
of pupil performance is supported by the wark of the Local Governance Committees. The Trustees also review
the governance structure to ensure it continues to meet the anticipated additional needs caused by the Trust’s
growth.

Public Benefit

The Trustees confirm that they have complied with the duty in Section 17(5) of the Charities Act 2011 to have
due regard to the Charity Commission's general guidance on public benefit in exercising their powers or duties.

In setting our objectives and planning our activities the trustees have carefully considered the Charity
Commission’s general guidance on public benefit.

The Trust aims to advance for the public benefit, education in each academy and provides educational services
to all children in their local area and the surrounding areas. The Trust also supports children in other areas
through its work as a National Support Scliool, Teaching School and Ilsham English Hub.

Strategic Report : Achievements and Performance Key Performance Indicators

173 358 108 410 110 35 69 (113

Not Yet Inspected
Good 2018 Gaed 2019 | Good 2020 Good 20200 | (Ggod 2016)

Quistanding Outstanding | Outstanding Satisfactory

2017 Not Applicable

2018 Excellent 2018 | Good 2016 2018 2017 Good 2019
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

EVFS Al Saints | AllSaints | Charleton - | Dunstord | ‘Ellacombs™ | fsham | Warberry " {| West
.| Marsh { | Thutlestune -q - ! - | Alvington.
N dl . i :
GLD 6% Bl1% 75% 83% 67% B8% 83% 67T%
Naiional 72%
.-P,honiesm L ,All.Sni'nts, | /AD Saines Cila;'leion“.: D—l..l;'l;flﬁ.l'd ";.‘Ellnr;umhu | Tlisham = 4] Warberry -;-;West
. .| Marsh ‘!Thurlcstnuu_ ' . ! i T O ” i A.[\_ringmn_‘ .
% Passed | 92% 93% 104% W% 94% 96% 98% . 61-'%
National 82% o -
K81 "4 AllSaints, | A Saints | Charleton | Dunsford | Eilaconbe | Nsham Warberry | West
' .! . 'Marsh “Thurlestope 1| ¢ ' B T ' U Alvington *
Reading | 0% 82% 73% #8%5 - 75% /8% 183% 67%
| Wriling 50% 82% 3% 88% 0% 34% T6% 67%
Maths 60% 82%% 7% 88% 5% B6% 81% 67%
National Reading 75%; National Wriling 69%; National Muths.76% T
K82 . "A_II samts | Charteton Tff‘f)hitsi‘m‘fgi" - | Etoconibe | Tidhiam +§ Wirberry | Wast'
i “Thurlestane e ' * 1. - ) ’ Alviirgton
Reading 89% 93% 7% 80% %0% 96% 1% 0%
Writing 89% 95% H6% 100% 8% 92% 89Y%, 7%
Maths 89% 05% Ba% | 80% 98% 100% 9% 50%
SPAG | 89% 90% 86% R0% 93% 100% T T5%
RWMA 89% 95% 7% 80% sa% |9 % s0%

"National SPAG: 78%, National RKWMA: 65%; Mutional Reading 73%; National Writing: 78%; National Maths 79%

Ks2 ‘| Al Suints | All Saints Charlétﬁn Dunsfordl 'l ENtacomhe ."ilst;al;u. .-I;Wnrhe;r-y -iVest o
Progress | Marsh | Thoelestone 0 o b ‘ _| Ahington
Reading | WAA AA A A | waa A AA A

Wriling A Ta A |4 AA A WAA A

Maths A A A A WAA WBA AA \VK-I\

WBA= Well Below Average; BA = Belaw Avefage; A = Average; AA = Above Averape; WAA= Well Above Average

The Trust drives ambition and achievement across all academies to provide an excellent education for every

child.
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

Financial Key Performance indicators

Benchmark Average ' Actual

Total GAG Perpupit | £4.621 £4.169
GAG Income to Total income 71% 65%

ratio )
Total income per pupil £6,985 £6,406

Total Expenditure per pupil £1,255 £6,178

Staff expenditure asa % oftotal | 73.3% 81.0%
expenditure

Qther notable achievements across the Trust:

In the academic year 2019-2020 Ofsted inspections took place in Thurlestone, West Alvington and Charleton.
All 3 schools achieved a Good rating under the new framework. West Alvington afso achieved a Good grading
in its STAMS inspection.

The Trust continues with its designation as one of 34 National English Hubs tasked with developing and sharing
best practice in Phonics and Early Reading across the South West region, llshamn C of E Academy is the
designated school. This comes with funding of £450K

All Saints Teaching S¢hepl

The Trust was awarded Teaching School status in 2014, The Teaching School is called All Saints Teaching .

School (ASTSA) The ASTSA Strategic Group (Alliance Heads, Torbay LA, Diocese, Plymouth Marjon)
ensures that the teaching school delivers on the core values: Collaboration and Transformation. In addition to
the funded projects ASTSA continued to provide National Leader of Education support, leadership support
through deployment of SLEs and a comprehensive CPD programme including Journey to Outstanding for NQTs
across Torbay.

Ds}iami English Hhib

The Trust was awarded a national English Hub designation, via, Ilsham C of E Academy in 2019-2020. Ilsham
English Hub’s designated geographical region covers 9 distinet areas: North Devon, Mid Devon, Exeter, West
Somerset, Taunton Deane, South Hams, Teignbridge, Plymouth and Torbay engagement across each of these
geographical areas in 2019-20 has been excellent. The English Hub continues to go from strength to strength.
Attendance at all our English Hub events was very high with engagement of 250 schools across the SW. The
Hub lead works on the national stage to share best practice as well as working closely with the other regional
hubs. All 20 schools that received intensive support made excellent progress and were on track to meet the key
performance indicators set out by the DfE.

School to School Support

The Trust warks extensively across a number of DfE funded projects to deliver school to school support and
improve outcomes for children across the South West. During 2019-20 National Leaders of Education (NLEs)

from the Trust and the Teaching School Lead provided school to school support through the DFE School
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Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

National Improvement. The Trust’s Specialist Leaders of Education have also been deployed as part of School
to School Support across the South West. We continued to deliver the DfE funded Tailored Support Programme
and worked with South West schools to support Recruitment and Retention as well as the development of Early
Career teachers.

School Direct: Teacher Training

The Trust leads on Teacher Training. The 2019-20 cohort who completed the programme and graduated with at
least Good have secured full time teaching jobs. The trainees that had to interrupt their traininig have returned
this year to complete their training. We are the only IT provider locally that is offering the course over 2 years
and this has seen us recruit 3 additional students over the last 2 years who neced the flexibility due to
employment, finance and childcare. In total 11 trainees were recruited for 2020 -21, 9 full time and 2 part time,

Equatity and Diversity

This DfE funded project was on track to meet all KPIs in 2019-2020 but it paused due to COVID 19 and will
resume again in the Autumn 2020 (virtually). All participants began and will complete the programme designed
to look at leadership develppment for those groups covered by the protected characteristics of the Equality Act
(specifically women looking to take the next step in Leadership).

Going Concern

After making appropriate enquiries, the board of trustees has a reasonable expectation that the academy trust has
adequate resources to continue in operationat existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, it continues ta
adopt the going cencern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the adoption of the
going concern basis can be found in the Statement of Accounting Policies.

Financial Review

Most of the Trust's income is obtained from the DfE via the ESFA in the form of recurrent grants, the use of
which is restricted to particular purposes. The grants received from the DfE during the year ended 31 August
2020 and the associated expenditure are shown as Restricted Funds in the Statement of Financial Activities.

The Trust also receives grants for fixed assets from the DfE which are shown in the Statement of Financial
Activities as restricted income in the Fixed Asset Fund. The Restricted Fixed Asset Fund balance is reduced by
annual depreciation charges over the useful life of the assets concerned, as defined in the Trust’s accounting
policies.

During the year ended 31 August 2020, total expenditure (excluding restricted fixed assets funds and pensions
reserves) of £7,663 was covered by recurrent grant funding from the DIE, together with other incoming
resources of £8 475k. The excess of income over expenditure for the year excluding restricted fixed asset funds
and pensions reserves was £797k.

At 31 August 2020, the Trust’s reserves (excluding fixed asset funds and pensions reserve) was £1,515k.

The Trust has taken on the deficit in the Local Government Pension Scheme in respect of its non-teaching staff”
transferred on conversion. The deficit is incorporated within the Statement of Financial Activity with details in
Note 26 to the finatcial statements,
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 !

Key financial policies adopted or reviewed duting the year include the Finance Policy which lays out the
framework for financial management, including financial responsibilities of the Board, CEQ, CFO leaders,
managers, budget holders and other staff, as well as delegated authority for spending. \
]
\

Reserves Policy

The Trustees review the reserve [evels of the academy trust annually. This review encorﬁpasses the nature of
income and expenditure streams, the need to match income with commitments and the nature of reserves. The
Trustees take into consideration the future plans of the academy trust, the uncertainty’ over fithire income
streams and other key risks identified during the risk review including 3 year budgets, projecting funding,
income and expenditure.

The Trustees have determined that the appropriate level of free cash reseives should be £400 000. The reason
for this is to provide sufficient working capital to cover delays between spending and rccelpt of grants and to
provide a cushion to deal with unexpected emergencies such as urgent maintenance. !

The Trust’s current level of reserves as at 31 August 2020 (total funds less the amount held in fixed assets and
the restricted pension fund) is £1,515k of which £1,246 is free reserves. ‘

i
A total of £269k (excludirig fixed asset fund and pension fund) is restricted and is not therefure available for
general purposes of the academy trust.

The defined benefit pension scheme reserve hus a negative balance. The effect of the deficit position of the
pension scheme is that the academy trust is paying higher employers’ pension contributions over a period of
years, The higher emplayers’ pension contributions will bs met from the Trust’s budgeted annual income.
Whilst the deficit will not be immediately climinated, there should be no actual cash flow deficit on the fund,
nor any direct impact on the free reserves of the Trust.

Investment Policy

All funds surplus to immediate requirements may be invested in accordance with the Trust's Tnvestment Policy
Statement.

Due to the nature of funding, the Trust may at times hold cash balances surplus to its short term requirements.
The Trustees have authorised the opening of additional short term bank investment accounts or invested in
individual fixed income securities such as Certificates of Deposit, UK Treasury Bonds, and other similar
instruments with an average duration of less than one year to take advantage of higher interest rates. No other
form of investment is authorised.

Trustees are committed to erisuring that all funds under their conirol are managed in such a way as to maximise
return whilst minimising risk. Any investment shall therefore be with providers covered by the Financial
Services Compensation Scheme. Prior to investing funds the CEQ/Chief Financial Officer must be satisficd that
the cash flow predictions provided by the Finance Manager are accurate and that the amount and period of the
investment will not compromise the viability and sustainability of the activities of the Trust.

Page [3



Learning Academy Parinership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Board of Trustees recognises that the defined benefit pension scheme deficit (Local Govemment Pension
Scheme), which is sct out in Note 17 to the financial statements, represents a significant potential liability.
However, as the Trustees cousider that the Academy Trust is able to meet its known annual contribution
commitments for the foreseeable future, the risk from this liability is minimised.

Financial - the Trust is funded by Govemment funding through the ESFA on the same basis as other academies
and manages the budgets accordingly. In the current financial climate it is uncertain of future funding to be
received from the Government. The Trust demonstrates rigorous financial planning.

Govemnance and Leadership - The Trustees continue to review and ensure appropriate measures are in place to
mitigate the risk of failing to effectively manage the trust’s finances, resources, intermal controls, statutory
returns ete.

Safeguarding and Child Protection- The Trust continucs to ensure the highest standards are maintained in the
area of selection and menitoring staff, the operation of Safeguarding and Child Protection policies and
procedures and Health & Safety.

Reputational - the continuing success of the Trust is dependent on continuing to attract pupils in sufficient
numbers by maintaining the highest educational standards. To mitigate this risk Trustees ensure that pupil
suceess and achievement are closely monitored.

Growth - We have carefully developed a wealth of additional expertise and capacity ahead of need; this ensures
successful leadership and that the school improvement priorities of all our schools are met, sustainable and arc
manageable. The Trust has a scalable and sustainable model school improvement and business delivery. The
Trust has extensive capacity for growth and to welcome new schools and groups of schools as well as
establishing Hubs in new geographical areas of need.

Fraud and Mismanagement of funds - The Trustees have appointed internzl auditors to catry out checks on
financial systems and processes as required by the Academy Financial Handback. All independent internal and
external audits outcomes have been Good/Excellent since 2012 when the Trust was established.

Risk

The full board reviews and assesses the major risks to which the Trust is exposed and the Finance Audit & Risk
committee review and update the register on a regular basis covering firancial and non financial areas. The
Trust has purchased new software to support the recording of risks, mitigation actions and review dates. The
interactive software enables the central support team and all our academies to monitor and manage the current
and historic risks.

Ll

Covid

The Trust has carried out rigorous individual and establishment risk assessments in regard to the COVID-19
pandemic. There is a clear understanding that there is no ‘one size fits all” in regard to risk assessments across
the Trust. The risk assessments are based on government and expert guidance whilst also ensuring regular
contact with unions. The risk assessment documents continue to be updated as requited as guidance is updated.
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

Fundraising

The academy trust does rot use any external fundraisers. All fundraising undertaken during the year was
monitored by the Trustees’.

The Trust employs the following approach to fundraising: Each year each academy selects 1/2.charities to raise
money for. During the course of the year events teke place and all the money raised is then given to the
nominated charities at the end of the year.

Other fundraising done on behalf of the Trust is undertaken on an ad-hoc basis and carried out by Trust
employees.

During 2019/20 no additionat fundraising took place.

The Trust has not engaged the services of professional findraisers during 2019/20. The Trust has alsp not
worked with commercial participators or professional fundraisers as the level of fundraising during 2019/20 was
minimal. Learning Academy Partnership (South West) Trustees’ Repart for the Year Ended 31 Angust 2020,
Any fundraising would conform to recognised standards and be monitored. Any complaints regarding
fimdraising would be dealt with by the Chief Executive.

Plans for Future Periods

The core purpose of our Trust is fo imprave the life chances of more and more children through providing an
excellent education across the South West. We share a determination that all our acadetnies will be outstanding,
in its widest sense, and never agaiti will an dcademy in our partnership be vulnerable or graded as less than
cotisistently good.

We designed the partnetship structure to grow through clear systems of educational and business leadership with
strategic govemance. We believe that succession planning, at all levels, is key to growing our capacity and
quality to ensure every school is an exceptional school. Central to this goal is that, together we must empower,
grow and retain excellent leaders and teachers within our Trust, so that we continue to build capacity,
empowering more schools, and transforming the lives of more children in order to truly excel, as a self-
sustaining, world class partnership. We have 4 track record of successful MAT collaboration and bringing about
sustained and rapid improvement which has in twm generated additional capacity and strength through
welcoming new schools into our MAT to secure our continuing success and firture sustainability.

Trustees have considered and approved a growth strategy that we will ensure the continued success of the
current schools

Our work, through All Saints Teaching School, as a school improvement partner continues to be sustained. We
continue to be proactive as a school improvement partner on the local education boards for Devon and Torbay.
In addition the NLEs within the Teaching School have delivered on the Dfe school improvement affer. We also
have added the capacity to be able to carry out Pupil Premium Reviews and Governance Reviews.

Recognising the changing landscape within school improvement we cortimue to be a strategic partner on the
TSSW Hub board as well as the school improvement and curriculum boards. We continue to contribute to the
system wide school improvement offer and service within the South West.

St Michael’s Free School - following building delays caused by the COVID-19 outbreak, the decision was
made fo postpone the school opening of St Michael's until 2021, Works have now cominenced on the site
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Traustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

{October 2020) and the new Church of England Primary and Nursery ‘St Michael’s” will open in September
2021. Our foundling children will have the unique oppottunity ta be the first cohort to start their outstanding
education in our Reception year in 2021.

In line with our Talent Management & Succession Planning strategy we will continue to identify, harness and
grow our talent to ensure that we remiain a sustainable, self improving MAT inlitte with our vision and values
and principles of excellence.

Funds Held as Custodian Trustee on Behalf of Others
The Trust and its Trustees do not act as the Custodian Trustees of any other charity.
Auditor
Insofar as the trustees are aware:
o there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable company’s auditor is unaware

e the ttustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

Trustees® report, incorporating a strategic report, was approved by order of the board of trustees; as the company
directors, on 17 /! ecemiber 2020 and signed on the board’s behalf by:

Mr Richard Vaughton
Trustee (Chair)

17 December 2020

Page 16




Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Governance Statement Year Ended 31 August 2020

Governance Statement
Seope of Responsibility

As trustees we acknowledge we have overall responsibility for ensuring that the Leaming Academy Partmership
South West, Multi Academny Trust has an effective and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwise.
However, such a system is designed to menage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and ¢ati provide only reasonable and net absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The board of trustees bas delegated the day-to-day responsibility te the chicf executive, as accounting officer,
for ensuring financial controls conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financial management
and in accordance with the requirements and responsibilities assigned to.it in the funding agréemierit between the
Leamning Academy Partnership South West and the Secretary of State for Education, They are also responsible
for reporting to the board of trustees any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control.

Governance

The information on governance included here supplements that described in the Trustees’ Report and in the
Statement of Trustees’ Responsibilitics. The board of truste¢s has formally met 7 times during the year. In
addition the work of the board is supported by regular informal and formal update meetings between the Chair
and the CEO. The work of the board is alse supported by trustee committees.

Attendance during the year at meetings of the board of trustees was as follows:

T Meetings "~ - Out. of
‘| Trustee attended possible
Lynn Atkinson. . o7 ] ) 7 “ |7
Ryan Hewitt (Chair) _ _ 1ER |7
| Richard Vaughton (Vice Chair) 17 17
| Reverend Paﬁl_irctqn K] 17
Phil Dean 17 7
| Dr Mark Graves 6 7
| Mark Miller 16 7
{ Jennifer White i o 12 ER
{ Neil Discombe 12 2

In November 2020 an additional Member was appointed, Mr Mark Iddles.

The composition of the board changed as follows in 2019-2020:

Two new trustees joined:- Mrs Jennifer White and Mr Neil Discombe

Two resignations as at 31.8.20; Mr Ryan Hewitt (Chair) and Mrs Jennifer White

The Board has a high level of expertise in finance, business and education. Following two resignations as at 31

August 2020 the Board continues to review ils own effectiveness and will recrnit new trustees for the next
financial year.
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Governance Statement Year Ended 31 Angust 2020

In addition the board has reviewed and consulted on its Governance Structure and will be introducing a Chairs
Forum in September 2020, The key responsibilitics and purpose of the Forum are as follows:

e Tomonitor that the highest possible standards are set and maintained in all the academies across the
Trust, reporting on individual academy performance.

».  To ensure the Christian distinctiveness and ethos are upheld in our church academies.

s To contribute to and be advised of strategic developments of the Trust and individual academies.
w To monitor how effective is the Trust support and is it adding value to our schools?

e To monitor how effectively are the schoals coutributing to the Trust's success?

The Board receives regular financial management information and monthly management accoumntis are
forwarded to the Chair and Chair of Finance Audit Risk.

The Board receives KPI data dashboards in addition to a variety of reports and information which show data
oriented assessment of teaching quality and pupil progress across the whole trust, in addition to contextual
information including pupil numbers and attendance.

The Board receives regular CEO reports and the Minutes of Local committee meetings.

Internal systems of control are designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk of
faflure to achieve policies, aims and objectives. The Board can therefore provide reasonable assurance of
effectiveness. The Board has endeavoured to ensure the appropriate internal control of financial arrangements
are achieved through:

delegation of authority
e scgrepation of duties
‘@ regular review of budgets and budget monitoring

s rouling monitoring by Finance Manager and CFO of financial performance against forecast, purchase
plans, capital works and expenditure programmes

e procurement and expenditute in line with policy
Govemance reviews:
The Learning Academy Partnership conducted an external review of governance in November 2020. This will
support the scalability and sustainability of the trust to deliver an excellent education for all children and to

achieve the very best outcomes. The review will aim to further strengthen the trust’s governance and support its
developroent planring and build further capacity to support the trust’s growth ambitions.

The Finance Andit & Risk Committee is a sub-committee of the main Board of Trustees. The committee met
regularly to consider the matters within its remit, including budgetary and financial matters, and to consider the
internal auditor’s repotts.

The Audit and risk committee is combined with the Finance committee and it directs the trust’s programme of
internal scrutiny and ensures that risks are being addressed appropriately through internal scrutiny.
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Governance Statement Year Ended 31 August 2020

Unspecified allegations were tade against the Trust in April 2019 relating to a petiod between 2016-2018. The
Trustces commissioned an external independent audit report in response to and to examine the findings of the
draft ESFA Investigation report (July 2019), The report auditors confirmed that they did not become aware of
any significant deficiencies in internal controls which would be considered to be material weaknesses.

Trustees do acknowledge that during the period 2016-2018, when the Trust was going through a period of
growth and centralising financial systems and processes, there wete areas for improvement. The Trust have
agreed an action plan with the ESFA o address areas of the report. The ESFA have confirmed that the Trust has
made good progress in addressing recommendations,

The Trust also comtnissionted an agreed programme of internal audit work with Devon Audit Partnership in
2019-20 and have further enhanced the audit programme for 2020-2021. The Internal Audit returned a high
standard throughout.

Attendance at meetings in the year was as follows:

Trustee T | Meetings attended | Out of a possible
Lynn Atkinsan i 16 6 -
| .Phil Dean 5 6
Mark Graves 16 6
Neil Discombe B 1 1
4 Reverend Paul Ireton 4 5
Review of Value for Money

As accounting officer the Chief Executive has responsibility for ensuring that the Trust delivers good value in
the use of public resources. The acconnting officer understands that value for money refers to the educational
and wider socictal outcomes achieved in retum for the taxpayer resources received.
The accounting officer considérs how the academy trust’s use of its resources has provided good value for
money during each academic year, and reports to the board of trustees where value for money can be improved,
including the use of benchmarking data where appropriate. The accounting officer for the trust has delivered
improved value for money during the year by;

e Embedding centralised systetns, services and procurement

¢ Deploying staff effectively

e Developing Staff effectively

e Retention of High Quality staff

»  Robust budget management

&  Allocating time and resources to make impact

e Introducing a new electronic software systemn to manage service level agreements and contracts
security savings through trust wide procurement and VM.

» Benchmarking educational outcomes and identifying ateas to review and challenge
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Learning Academy Partnership (SW)

Governance Statement Year Ended 31 Angust 2020

The Purpose of the System of Internal Control

The systemn of internal coniro! is designed to manage risk to a reasonable [evel rather than to eliminate all risk of
failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives. It can, therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an on-going process designed to identify
and prioritise the risks to the achievement of academy trust policies, aims and objectives, to cvaluate the
likelikood of those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them eificiently,
effectively and economically. The system of intemal control has been in place in the Leaming Academy
Partnership for the périod 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 and up to the date of approval of the annual
report and financial statements.

Capacity to Handle Risk

The board of trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the academy trust is exposed together with the
operating, financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The board of
trustees is of the view that there is a formal on-going process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
academy trust's significant risks that has been in place for the period 1 September 2019[insert the start date of
the period for which the financial statements have been prepared] to 31 August 2020 and up to the date of
gpptoval of the annual report and financial statements. This process is regularly reviewed by thc board of
trustees.

The Risk and Control Framework
The academy trust's system of internal financial control is based on a framework of regular management
information and administrative procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delegation and

accountability. In particular it inchides:

e comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reports
which are reviewed and agreed by the board of trustees

o regular reviews by the finance and general purposes committee of reports which indicate financial
performance against the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure
pmgrammes

#  setting targets to measure financial and other performance
o clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines
#  delegation of authority and segregation of duties
# identification and management of risks
The board of trustees has considered the need for a specific internal audit function and decided:
o o buy-in an internal audit service from Devon Audit Pavinership

Devon Audit Partnership’s role includes giving advice on financial matters and performing a range of checks on
the academy trust’s financial systems. In particular the checks carried out in the current period included:

# Risk Management
e Governance, Accounting and Financial Control

&  Anti Fraud
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& Websites and Policies

& Purchasing and Payments

& Debtors and Debt Management
¢  Payroll

The auditor completed a comprehensive review in June 2020 incorporating the Spring term review which was
unable to take place due to COVID 19 and reported to the board of trustees, through the audit and risk
committee on the operation of the systems of conirol and on the discharge of the board of trustees’ financial
responsibilities. A summary report was presented to the committee outlining the areas reviewed, key findings,
recommendations and conclusions to help the committee consider actions and assess year on year progress. The
Report confirmed High Standards in all Area with no recommendations.

The trustees confirm that the internal auditor has delivered their schedule of work as plantied.
Review of Effectiveness

As accounting officer the Chief Executive has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of
internal control, During the year in question the review has been informed by:

‘s the work of the Internal auditor
e the work of the external auditor
#  the ESFA Investigation report June 2020

® the work of the exccutive managers within the academy trust who have responsibility for the
development @nd maintenance of the internal control framework

The accounting offficer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system of internal
control by the Finance Audit & Risk committee. The Trust has worked with the ESFA to demonstrate full
compliance with the Academy Financial Handbook and that the recommendations raised in the ESFA
investigation report have been met.

Approved by prderof the members of the board of trustees on 17 December 2020 and signed on its behalf by:

Mr Richard Vaughton Mrs Lynn Atkinson
Chair of Trustees Accounting Officer
Trustee
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Learning Academy Parinership (South West)

Statement on Regularity, Propriety and Compliance

As Accounting Officer of Leamning Academy Partnership (South West) I have considered my responsibility to
notify the academy trust Governing Body and the Education and Skills Funding Agency {ESFA) of material
irregularity, impropriety and non-compliance with terms and conditions of all funding received by the academy
trust, under the funding agreement in place between the academy trust and the Secretary of State for Education.
As part of my consideration I have had due regard to the requirements of the Academies Financial Handbook
2019.

I confirm that I and the academy trust Governing Body are able to ideritify any material irregular or improper
use of funds by the academy trust, or material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under
the academy trust's funding agreement and the Academies Finaucial Handbook 2019.

I confirm that no instances of material irregularity, impropriety or funding non-compliance have been
discovered to date. Tf any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified fo the
Governing Body and ESFA.

ERTLTTT Y I PP NE A P el

Mrs Lynn Atkinson, Chief E:x.ecutive
Accounting officer

Datel?'/‘?—/zom
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Statement of Trustees' Responsibilities

The Trustees (who are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) are
responsible for preparing the Trustees' Report 2nd the finaneial statements in accordance with the Academies
Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under company law
the Trustees must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resouces,
including its income and expenditure, for that periad. In preparing these financial statements, the Trustees are
required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;

* observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2019
to 2020;

» make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

= state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

+ prepare the financial statements on the going concemn basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
charitable company wilt continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
charitable company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities,

The Trustees are responsible for ensuting that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies
financial and other controls, which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial
management. They are also responsible for ensuring grants received from ESFA/DfE have been applied for the
purposes intended.

The Trustees are responsibic for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and finaneial information
included on the charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions,

Approved by order of the members of the Board on . J#/12/20._ and signed on its behalf by:

Mrs Lynn Atkinson o
Trustee
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Learning Academy Parinership (South West)

Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Learning
Academy Partnership (South West)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Learning Academy Partnership (South West) (the 'Academy’) for
the vear ended 31 August 2020, which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities incorporating Income and
Expenditure Account, Balance Sheet, Statement of Cash Flows, and Noies to the Financial Statements,
including a surnmary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied
in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice), including FRS 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Treland'.

Inn gur opinion the financial statements:

» give a true and fair view of the state of the Academy's affairs as at 31 August 2020 and of its results for the
year then ended;

= have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;
+ have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006; and

+ have been prepared in accordance with the Charities SORP 2019 and Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to
2020.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Anditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Academy in accordance
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the
FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require us to
report to you where:

+ the Trustees use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not
appropriate; ar

« the Trustees have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt about the Academy’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for
a period of at least twelve months from the date when Lhe financial statements are authorised for issue.

Other information (covers the Reference and Administrative Details, the Trustees’ Report and the
Governance Statement)

The Trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thérenn. Our apinion
on the financial staternents docs not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly
stated in our repart, we do not express any fortn of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather information and,
in doing so, cansider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the andit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is 4 material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Learning
Academy Partnership {South West) (continued)

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

* the information given in the Trustees' Report Trustees' Report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

+ the Trustees' Report been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by excepiion

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the corse of
the audit, we have not identified material misstatements iri the Governance Statement and Trustees' Report
Trustees' Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Cornpanies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:

+ adequate accounting records have not been kept, or retumns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

» the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
* certain disclosures of Trustees remuneration specified by law are not made; or

* we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit,
Responsibilities of Trustees

As explained more fully in the Statement of Trustees' Responsibilities set out on page 23, the Trustees are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view, and for such internal control as the Trustees detetrnine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustees are responsible for asseéssing the Academy's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate the Academy or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternattve but to do 5o,

Auditor’s responsibilities for the andit of the financial statements

Our objectives dre to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an auditor’s repori that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK} will always detect a matetial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decizions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (UK), we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional amissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
apprapriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Acaderny’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Trustees.
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Learning
Academy Partnership (South Wesf) (continued)

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustees use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Academy's ability to continue s a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may canse the Academy to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transections and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

+  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Academy to express an opinion on the financial statements, We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the Academy audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit

opinton.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit. ’

Use of our report
This report is made solely to the Academy’s Trustees, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Academy's trustees
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest.
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Academy and its
Trustees, as a body, for oupAudlit work, for this report, oyfor the opinions we have formed. '

jor /Statutory Auditor)

Simon Lewis (3
of Thompson Jenner LLP, Statutory Auditor

For and on beh
1 Colleton Cresden
Exeter

Devon
EX2 4DG

Date:...\.ﬂ\.g.‘.l%.i........
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Independent Reporting Accountant's Report on Regularity to Learning Academy
Partnership (South West) and the Education and Skills Funding Agency

In accordance with the terms of our engagetnent letter dated 16 May 2017 and further to the requirements of the
Education and Skilis Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020,
we have carried out an engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed and
income received by Leaming Academy Partnership (South West) during the period 1 September 2019 to 31
August 2020 have been applied to the purposes identified by Parliament .and the {financial transactions conform
to the authorities which govern them.

This report is made solely to Learning Academy Partuership {South West) and the ESFA in accordance with the
terms of our cngagement letter, Our work has been undertaken so that we may state to Learning Academy
Partnership (South West) and the ESFA those matters we are required to state in a report and for no other
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone otli¢r than
Leaming Academy Partnership (Sonth West) and the ESFA, for our work, for this report, or for the conclusion
we have formed,

Respective responsibilities of the Governing Body's accounting officer and the reporting accountant

The Accounting Officer is responsible, under the requiremnents of the Governing Body's funding agreement with
the Secretary of State for Education ddted 30 March 2012 and the Academics Financial Handbook extant from 1
Septernber 2017, for enstiring that expenditure disbursed and income recetved is applied for the purposes
intended by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities which govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession’s ethical
guidance and arc to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the
requirements of the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020, We report to you whether anything has come
to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the year from 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 have not been applied to purposes
intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by
ESFA. We performed a limited assurance engagement as defined in our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and
explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagemient and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would becoine aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we dao not express a positive opinion.

Our engagement inchides examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriéty of the
academny trist's income and expenditure.

The wotk undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes;
* Inspection and review of documentation providing evidence of governance procedures.
= Evaluation of the system of internal control for authorisation and approval.

* Performing substantive tests on relévant transactions:
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Y:earning Academy Partnership (South West)

Independent Reporting Accountant's Report on Regularity to Learning Academy
Partnership (South West) and the Education and Skills Funding Agency {continued)

Conclusion

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all material respects the
expenditure disbursed and income received during the year from 1 September 2019 to 31 Angust 2020 has not
been applied to purposes intended by Parliament and the financial nsactions do not conform to the authorities

Simon Lewis
For and on behalffof THompson Jenner LLP, Chartered Accountants

1 Colleton Crescent
Exeter

Devon
EX2 4DG

Date:...ﬁ.‘.‘?..‘.l.?.—.L........
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Learning Academy Parinership (South West)

Statemient of Financial Activities for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

(including Income and Expenditure Account)

Income and endowments from:

Donations and capital grants

Charitable activities:

Funding for the Academy
trust’s educational operations

Teaching schools
Other trading activities
Investments

Tatal
Expenditure on:

Charitable activities:

Academy trust educational
operations
Teaching schools

Total
Net income/(expenditure)
Transfers between funds

Other recognised gains and
losses

Actuarial gains on defined
benefit pension schemes

Net movement in
funds/(deficit)

Reconciliation of funds

Total funds/(deficit) brought
forward at 1 September 2019

Total funds/{deficit) carried
forward at 31 August 2020
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Restricted Restricted
Unrestricted General Fixed Asset 2019/20
Funds Funds Funds Total
Note £ 000 £000 £ 000 £ 000
2 - 51 142 193
3 27 7,963 - 7,990
28 3 53 - 56
168 206 - 374
5 4 - - 4
202 8,273 142 8,617‘
7 85 7,773 262 8,120
28 = 300 . | - 300
85 . 8,073 262 8,420
117 200 (120) 197
- (14 14 -
26 - (1,310) - (1,310
117 (1,124) (106) (1,113)
633 (3,070) 6, 194 3,‘75‘?
750 (4,194) 6,088 2,644
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Statement of Financial Activities for the Year Ended 31 August 2019
(including Income and Expenditare Account)

Restricted Restricted
Unrestricted General Fixed Asset 2018/19
Funds Funds Funds Total
Naote £000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Income and endowments from:
Donations and capital grants 2 8 91 701 800
Charitable activities:
Funding for the Academy
trust's educational operations 3 94 7,441 s 7,535
Teaching schools 28 8 18 - 26
Other trading activities 4 215 5 - 220
Investments 5 5 7 - - -3
Total . 330 . 7.535 701 8,586
Expenditure on:
Charitable activities:
Academy trust educational
operations 7 174 7,509 291 7,974
Teaching schools 28 i . 481 LA 482
Total 175 7,990 291 8,456
Net income/(expenditure) 155 (435) 410 130
Transfers between funds (185) & 185 -
Other recoprised gains and
losses
Actuarial gains on defined
benefit pension schemes 26 " (543) - (545)
Net movement in
{deficit)/funds &]1)] {980) 595 (415}
Reconciliation of funds
Total funds/{deficit) brought
forward at 1 September 2018 663 (2,090) 5599 4,172
Total funds/{deficit) carried
forward at 31 August 2019 . 633 (3,070) ] 6,194 3,757
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

(Registration number: 07713540)
Balance Sheet as at 31 August 2020

Fixed assets
Intangible assets
Tangible assets

Current assets

Stocks

Debtots

Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets excluding pension liability

Pension scheme liability

Net assets including pension liability

Funds of the Academy:

Restricted funds
Restricted general fund
Restricted fixed asset fund
Restricted pension fund

Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted general find

Total funds

>

Note

12
13

14
15

16

26

2020 2019

£000 £000
21 44
6,011 5,813
6,032 5,857
13 13
393 597
1,661 1,091
2,067 1,801
497) . . (747
1,570 1,054
7,602 6,911
7,602 6,911
_(4,958) (3,154)
2,644 3757
764 84
6,088 6,194
(4,958) (3,154)
1,894 3,124
750 633
2,644 3757,

The financial statements on pages 29 to 59 were approved by the Trustees, and authorised for issue on

AZ L2290 and signed on their behalf by:
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

2020 2019

Note £ 000 £ 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 21 761 (857)
Cash flows from investing activities 22 (231) (142)
Change in cash and cash equivalents in the year 470 (999)
Cush and cash equivalents at 1 September 1,191 2,190
Cash and cash cquivalents at 31 August 23 1,661 1,191
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

1 Accounting policies

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted (which have been applied consistently, except where
noted), judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set out below.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the academy trust, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have been
prepared under the historical cost convention in agcordance with the Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102), the Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of
Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) (Charities SORP (FRS 102)), the
Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by ESFA, the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act
2006.

Going concern

The trustees assess whether the use of going concern is appropriate ie. whether there are any material
uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the company to
continue as a going concern. The trustees make this assessment in respect of a period of at least one year from
the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements and have concluded that the academy trust has
adequate resources to continue it operational existence for the foreseeable future and there are no material
uncertainties about the academy trust’s ability to continue as a going concern, thus they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Income
All incoming resources are recognised when the academy trust has entitlement to the funds, the receipt is
probable and the amoutit can be measured reliably.

Grants

Granis are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on a receivable basis. The balance of income
received for specific purposes but not expended during the period is shown in the relevant funds on the balatce
sheet. Where income is received in advance of meeting any performance-related conditions there is no
uriconditional eatitlement to the income and its recognition is deferred and included in creditors as deferred
income until the performance-related conditions are met. Where entitlement occurs before income is received,
the income is accrued.

General Annual Grant is recognised in full in the Statement of Financial Activities in the year for which it is
receivable and any abatement in respect of the period is deducted from income and recognised as a liability.

Capital grants are recognised in full when there is an unconditional entitlement to the grant. Unspent amounts of
capital grants are reflected in the balance sheet in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital grants arc recognised
when there is enlitlement and are not deferred over the life of the asset on which they are expended.

Sponsorship income

Sponsarship income provided to the academy trust which amounts to a donation is recognised in the Statement
of Financial Activities in the petiod in which it is receivable (where there are no performance-related
conditions}), where the receipt is probable and it can be measured reliably.
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Donations

Donations are recognised on a receivable basis (where there are no performance-related conditions) where the
receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income

Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognised in the period it is receivable and to the extent the
academy trust has provided the goods or services.

Donated goods, facilities and services

Gioods danated for resale are included at fair value, being the expected proceeds from sdle less the expected
costs of sale. If it is practical to assess the fair value at receipt, it is recognised in stock and ‘Income from other
trading activities’. Upon sale, the value of the stock is charged against ‘Income from ather trading activities’ and
the proceeds are recognised as ‘Tncome from other trading activities’. Where it is impractical te fair value the
items due to the volume of low value items they are not recognised in the financial statements until they are
sold. This income is recognised within ‘Income from ather trading activities”.

Where the donated good is a fixed asset it is measured at fair value, unless it is impractical to measure this
reliably, in which case the cost of the item to the donor should be used. The gain is recognised as income from
donations and a corresponding amount is included in the appropriate fixed asset category and depreciated over
the usefu! economic life in accordance with the academy trust's accounting policies.

Donated fived assets

Where the donated good is a fixed assét it is measured at fair value, unless it is impractical to measure this
reliably, in which case the cost of lhe item to the donor should be used. The gain is recognised as incore from
donations and a corresponding atnount is included in the appropriate fixed asset category and depreciated over
the useful economic life in accordance with the academy trust's accounting policies.

Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit to a third
party, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement and the amount of the
obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs of each activity are made up
of the total of direct costs and shared costs, including support costs invelved in undertaking each activity. Direct
casts attributable to a single activity are allocated directly to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more
than one aclivity and support costs which are not atiributable to a single activity are apportioned between those
activities on a basis consistent with the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocated or the basis of time
spent, and depreciation charges allocated on the portion of the asset’s use.

All resources expended are inclusive of irrecoverable VAT,

Expenditure on raising funds

This includes all expenditure incurred by the academiy trust to raise funds for its charitable purposes and
includes costs of all fundraising activities events and non-charitable trading,

Chavitable activities

These are costs incurred on the academy trust’s educalional operations, including support costs and costs
relating to the govemance of the academy trust apportioned to charitable activities.
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible assets costing £1,000 or more are capitalised and recognised when future economic benefits are
probable and the cost or value of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are initially recognised at
cost and are subsequently measured at cost net of amortisation and any provision for impairment. Amottisation
is provided on intangible fixed assets at rates calculated to write off the cost of each asset on & straight-line basis
over its expected useful life, as follows:

Asset class Amortisation method and rate
Software 20% straight line
Tangible fixed assets

Furniture and equipment costing £1,000 or more are capitalised as tangible fixed assets and are carried at cost,
net of depreciation and any provision for impairment. Computer equipment costing £500 or more arc capitalised
as tangible fixed assets and are carried at cost, net of depreciation and any provision for impairment,

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of specific grants, either from the government or
from the private sector, they are included in the Balance Sheet at cost and depreciated over their expected useful
economic life. Where there are specific conditions attached to the funding requiring the continued use of the
asset, the related grants are credited to a restricted fixed asset find in the Statement of Financial Activities and
carried forward in the Balance Sheet. Depreciation on the relevant assets is charged dircotly to the restricted
fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financial Activities.

Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets other than Treehold land, at rates calculated to write off the
cost of each assct on a straight-line basis over its expected nseful lives, per the table below.

Assets in the course of construction are included at cost. Depreciation on these assets is not charged until they
ar¢ brought into use.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of any fixed asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying value of fixed assets
and their recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement
af Financial Activities,

Asset class Depreciation method and rate
Leasehold improvements 2% straight line

Fumniture and equipment 33% straight line

Computer equipment 33% straight Line

Buildings 2% straight line

Liabilities

Liabilitics are recognised when there is an obligation at the balance sheet date as a result of a past event, it is
probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount of the settlement can
be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the academy trust anticipates it will pay to
settle the debt or the amount it has réceived as advanced payments for the goods or services it must provide.

Page 35



Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the academy trust has an obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past
event which it is probable will result in the transfer of economic bencfits and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required ta settle the obligation. Where the effect of
the time vaiue of money is material, the provision is based on the present value of those amounts, discounted at
the pre-tex discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is
recognised within interest payable and similar charges.

Leased assets
Rentals under operating leases are charged on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

Stock
Stocks are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value.

Taxation
The acadeny trust is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance Act 2010 and
therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax purposes.

Accordingly, the academy trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital gains
received within categories covered by Chapter 3 Part 11 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section 256 of the
Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains are applied exclusively to
charitable purposes.

Pension benefits

Retirement benefits to employees of the academy trust are provided by the Teachers’ Pension Scheme (‘TPS’)
and the Local Government Pension Scheme (‘LGES’). These are defined benefit schemes. The TPS is an
unfunded scheme and contributions are caleulated to spread the cost of pensions over employees’ working lives
with the academy trust in such a way that the pension cost is a substantially level percentage of current and
futre pensionable payroll. The contributions are determined by the Govemment Actuary based on of
quadrennial valuations using a prospective unit credit method. TPS is an unfunded multi-employer scheme with
o underlying assets to assign between employers. Consequently, the TPS is treated as a defined contribution
scheme for accounting purposes and the contributions recognised in the period to which they refate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the academy trust
in separate trustee administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair value and liabilities are
measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method and discounted at a rate equivalent to the
current rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of equivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The
actuarjal valuations are obtained at least triennially and are updated at each balance sheet date. The amounts
charged to net income/(expenditure) are the current service costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit
changes, settlements and curtailments, They are included as part of staff costs as incurred. Net interest on the net
defined benefit liability/asset is also recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities and comprises the
interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest income on the scheme assets, calculated by
multiplying the fair value of the schemie assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to discount the
benefit obligations. The difference between the interest iricome on the scheme assets and the actual return on the
scheme assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses.

Actuarial pains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses.
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Fund accounting
Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of the charitable
objects of the academy trust at the discretion of the trustees.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purposes imposed by
funders where the asset acquired or created is held for a specific purpose.

Restricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder/donor and include grants from the Education and Skills Funding Agency/Department for Education.

Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgement
Estimates and judgements arc contimtally evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are beligved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Academy Trust makes estimates and assumptions concemning the fature, The resulting accounting estitnates
and assumptions will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends on a number of
factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions,
which are disclosed in note 26, will impact the carrying amount of the pension liability. Furthermore a roll
farward approach which projects results from the latest full actuarial valuation petformed at 31 March 2019 has
been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31 August 2020, Any differences between the
figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying
amount of the pension liability.

2 Donations and capital grants

. ) Restricted
Restricted fixed assct 2019720 201819
funds funds Total Total
£ 000 £ 000 £000 £ 000
Educational trips and visits 26 - 26 68
Capita] grants - 142 142 701
Other donations 25 = 25 3l

51 142 193 . 800
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 Angust 2020 (continned)

3 Funding for the Academy Trust's educational operations

DIE/ESFA revenue grants
Pupii Premium

PE and Sports .

NSS Bursary

UIFSM

Teaching School

English Hub

NCTL School Direct
General Annnal Grant
SSIF Maths

Pre Opening Grant
Teachers Pay Grant

FSM Supplementary Grant
K852 Moderation

MDIF

Tier 2 Support

Tailored Teacher Support
Support to other schools
Equality and Diversity Grant

Other government grants
LA Nursery Funding
Special Educational Needs
LA Planned Pupil Growth
Section 106 Grant

Exceptional government funding
Coronavirus Exceptional Support
Coronavitus Job Retention Scheme Grant

Non-government
grants and other income

Other income

Total grants

Unrestricted Restricted 2019720 2618/19
funds funds Total Total
£000 £ 000 £000 £ 008

- 549 549 498
- 139 139 139
i = - 9
- 182 182 190
- 40 40 40
- 453 453 261
- - = 52
- 5,539 5,539 5,370
- - - 218
- 90 90 100
- 288 288 47
- 17 17 13
- 1 1 2
- - - 21
- - - 16
- 20 20 -
5 20 20 -
B 10 10 -
- 7.348 7,348 6,976
= 389 389 346
- 162 162 112
- - - a9
- . . 20
- 551 551 517
- 14 14 E
- 2 2 =
- 16 16 +
27 48 75 . 42
27 7,963 7,990 7,535
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

3 Funding for the Academy Trust's educational operations (continued}

The academy trust has been eligible to claim additional funding in year from government support schemes in
response to the coronavirus outbreak, The funding received is shown above under "exceptional government
funding”.

- The funding received for coronavirus exceptional support covers £14k of additional costs. These costs are
included in notes 6 and 7 below.

- The academy furlotighed some of its estates staff under the government's CIRS. The funding recéived of £2k
telates to staff costs in respect of 1 member of staff which is included within note 8 below.

4 Other trading activities

Unrestricted Restricted 2019/20 2018/19
funds funds Total Total
£ 000 £000 £ 000 £ 000
Other sales 168 . 206 374 220
5§ Investment income
Unrestricted 2019/20 2018/19
funds Total Total
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Short term deposits 4 4 3
6 Expenditure
Non Pay Expenditure
2019/20 2018/19
Staff costs Premises Other costs Total Total
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Academy's
educational
operations
Direct costs 4,786 161 537 5,484 5,293
Allocated support
costs 1,700 298 638 2,636 2,681
Teaching School o 134 - 166 300 482
6,620 459 1,341 8,420 8,456
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Learning Academy Parinership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

6 Expeinditure (continued)

Net income/(expenditure) for the year includes:

QOperating lease rentals

Depreciation

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets
Fees payable to auditor - audit

- ather audit services

7 Charitable activifies

Direct costs - educational operations
Support costs - educational operations
Teaching school

Analysis of support costs
Support staff costs
Premises costs

Other support costs
Governance costs

Total support costs

2019/20 2018/19
£000 £ 000
50 70
239 283
16 g
3 8
5. 4
20195/20 2018/19
£ 000 £000
5,484 5,293
2,636 2,681
300 _432
8,420 8,456
Educational 2019/20 2018/19
operations Total Total
£000 £ 000 £ 000
1,700 1,700 1,726
298 298 278
630 630 668
8 8 9
2,636 2,636 2,681
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 {continued)

8 Staff

Staff costs

Staff costs during the year were:

Wages and salaries

Social security costs

Operating costs of defined benefit pension schemes

Supply staff costs
Staff restnucturing costs

Staff restructuring costs comprise:
Redundancy payments
Severance payments

2020 2019
£000 £ 000

4,789 4,776

408 402

1388 1,180

6,585 6,358

35 39

, 48

6,620 6445
2020 2019
£ 000 £ 000

28

: 20

48,

Non statutory/non-contractual staff severance payments

Included in staff restructuring costs are non-statutory/non-contractual severance payments totalling £Nil (2019:

£19,767).

Staff numbers

The average number of persons employed by the academy trust during the year was as follows;

Charitable Activities
Teachers

Administration and support
Management

2019/20 2018/19
No No
73 70
163 159
s b
241 235
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

B Staff (continued)

Higher paid staff

The number of employees whose emoluments exceeded £60,000 was:

2020 2019
No No
£60,001 - £70,000 3 1
£70,001 - £80,000 = 1
£80,00] -£90,000 1 2
£130,001 - £140,000 - 1
£140,001 - £150,000 1 -

Key management personnel

The key management personnel of the Academy Trust comprise the trustees and the senior management team as
listed on page 1. The total amount of employee benefits (including employer national insutance and pension
contributions) received by key management personnel for their services to the Academy Trust was £484,457
(2019: £444,741).
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

9 Central services

The Academy Trust has provided the following ceniral services through the year:

* Two National Leaders of Education (CEO and Executive Head) who provide support within the Trust and in
the wider system.

* Director of Education with a responsibility for CPD and a role which also includes school improvement,
mentoring for Heads, coaching for leaders, CPD strategy and facilitation of cross-Trust wotking.

» An Ofsted inspector.

» llsham C of E Academy is the named National Support School, although all of our more established schaols
share this function. We have excellent teachers across the Trust.

= Designation as a National English Hub to support development in Phonics and Reading
https://www.lapsw.co.ul/ilsham-english-hub/

* Trust Primary Maths Lead (SLE) whe is also an accredited Professional Development Lead by NCETM;
member of Jurassic Maths Hub strategic group. The Maths Lead co-ordinates the links the Trust and Teaching
School have with Jurassic Maths Hub and Cornwall and West Devon Hub.

» Maths Mastery Specizlist. All schools benefit from our strategic relationship with the Maths Hub and have ail
taken part in the Teacher Rescarch Groups and the Eatly Years Maths Programmes.

* 6 Literacy Specialist Teachers, from within the Trust, have riational designation as part of our delivery on the
English Hub,

+ Trust EYFS Lead (SLE) who leads on developing leaders and the teaching and leaming within EYFS across
the Trust. The EYFS lead 21so works in partnership with Local Authorities and is an LA Moderator,

* Mental Health and Wellbeing Lead (SLE).

+ Safeguarding Lead and Children's Champion.

« SEND Lead (SLE).

= School Business Manager (SLE) who supports administration, business and governance across the Trust.

*RE SLE.

s Trained Pupil Premium Reviewer.

« Traingd Governance Reviewer.

Business support setvices include:

*HR

* Finance

* Payroll and Pensions

= Estates and Services

* Governance inchuding local elerks
=IT

« Marketing - social media and administration
= Website management

* Catering

« Payroll

* Data Protection Officer

« Admissions Officer

* Nursery Administration specialist
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financia] Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

10 Related party transactions - trustees' remuneration and expenses

One ot more trustees has been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from employment with the
academy trust. The principal and other staff trustees only receive remuneration in respect of services they
provide undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts of employment, and not in
respect of their role as trustees, The value of trustees’ remuneration and other benefits was as follows:

Mrs Lynn Atkinson (Trustee):

Remunetation: £140,000 - £145,000 (2019 - £135,000 - £140,000)
Employer’s pension contributions: £30,000 - £35,000 (2019 - £20,600 - £25,000)

The above remuneration comprises basic pay, with employer's pension contributions shown separately.

During the year ended 31 August 2020, travel and subsistence expenses totalling £Nil (2019 - £778) were
reimbursed or paid directly to 0 trusiees (2019 - 3).

Other related party transactions involving the trustees are set out in note 27,

11 Trustees' and officers’ insurance

In accordance with normal commercial practice the Academy has purchased insurance to protect trustess and
officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omigsions occurring whilst on Academy business, The
insurance provides cover up to £5,000,000 on any ore cldim.

The cost of this insurance is included in the total insurance cost.

12 Intangible fixed assets

Software Total
£000 £000

Cost
At 1 September 2019 . 79 . 79.
At 31 August 2020 _ 9. . 79
Amortisation
At 1 Septernber 2019 35 35
Charge for the year 23 23
At 31 August 2020 58 58
Net book value
At 31 August 2020 . 21,21
At 31 August 2019 44 44
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

13 Tangible fixed assets

Leasehold
land and Furniture and Computer Assets under
buildings equipment equipment constrnction Total
£ 000 £ 000 £000 £ 000 £000
Cost
At | September 2019 5,499 529 601 375 7,004
Additions 228 44 k1) 126 437
Transfers 287 5 = (287) v
At 31 August 2020 6,014 573 640 214 7,441
Depreciation
At 1 September 2019 202 470 519 - 1,191
Charge for the year 117 44 78 . 5 239
At 31 August 2020 319 514 _ 597 = 1,430
Net bock value
At 31 August 2020 5695 59 43 _ 214 6011
At 31 August 2019 5,297 59 82 _ 375 5.813
14 Stock
2020 2019
£ 000 £000
Books and stationery 13, 13
15 Debtors
2020 2019
£000 £ 000
Trade debtors 22 -
VAT recoverable 17 51
Prepayments 94 76
Accrued grant and other income _._.260 470
303 597
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

16 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2020 2019

£ 000 £ 000
Trade creditors 90 18
Other taxation and social security z 109
Accruals ) 298 408
Deferred income 109 122
Pension scheme creditor = 90

497 747

2020 2019

£000 £ 000
Deferred income
Deferred income at 1 September 2019 122 232
Resources defetred in the period 109 122
Amounts released from previous periods {122) (232)
Deferred income at 31 August 2020 108 122

At the balance sheet date, the Trust was holding funds received in advance for Universal Infant Free School

Meals (£108k), and other miscellancous income,
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

17 Funds
Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
Scptember Incoming Resources lossesand 31 August
2019 resources expended transfers 2020
£ 000 £000 £000 £ 000 £000
Restricted general fonds
General Annual Grant - 5,539 (5,037} 6) 496
Pupil Premium - 549 (549) ~ -
Teachets Pay and Pension Grant - 288 (288) - -
Government Coronavirus Support
Grant - 14 (14) - -
CIRS Grant - 2 2) - -
PE and Sportts - 139 (95) - 44
Special Educational Needs . 162 (['62) - -
UIFSM - 182 (182) : “
LA Nursety Funding - 389 (389) - =
Teaching School - 40 (40) - -
Paignton Free School 59 90 (47) - 102
Trips and visits - 26 (26) - -
School Funds 14 - 4 - 10
Pre-school fund 11 - - - 11
Sponsorship - 4 (2} 2) -
English Hub - 453 (381) - 72
Management partnership - 237 (237) = -
Other income incl donations = 159 (124) (6) 28
R4 8,273 (7,579) (14) 764
Restricted fixed asset funds
Inherited Fixed Asset Fund 2,695 = (101) - 2,594
Di{E/ ESFA Capital Grants 2,967 142 @7 - 3,022
Capital Expenditure from GAG 308 - (65) 6 249
TDA 22 - - - 22
LA Capital Funding 12 - - = 12
Private sector sponsorship 7 - (5) 8 10
Unrestricted funding 183 - @) - 179
6,194 142 {262) 14 6,088
Restricted pension funds
Pension Reserve (3,154) (494) (1,310) 1,958
Total restricted funds 3,124 8,415 (8,335) (1,310) 1:804
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

17 Funds (continued)

Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
September Incoming Resources losses and 31 August
2019 resources expended transfers 2020
£ 000 £000 £ 000 £000 £ 000
Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted general funds 633 202 (85). = 750
Total funds 3,757 8,617 i{8:420), (310) z_ei.
Comparative information in respect of the preceding period is as follows:
Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
September Incoming Resources losses and 31 August
2018 resourees expended transfers 2018
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Restricted general funds
General Annual Grant - 5,370 (5,370) - -
Pupil Premium - 498 (498) - -
Teachers Pay and Pension Grant - 47 47 < -
PE and Sports - 139 {139) - -~
Special Educational Needs - 112 (112) a =
UIFSM - 190 (190) - -
LA Nursery Funding = 346 {346) N -
Teacliing School - 40 (40) - -
Paignton Free Scheol - 100 (CY)) . 59
Trips and visits - 68 (68) - -
School Funds 14 - - - 14
Pre-school fund 11 - w - 11
English Hub - 261 (261) - =
Other income incl donations - 23 (23) . -
NSS Bursary - 9 (¢ - -
Phonics [ - (6) - -
Planned Pupil Growth - 39 (39) - -
SSIF - Zl8 (218) - -
Other restricted income - 54 (54 - .
MDIF - 21 21 = -
Section 106 grant - o200 (20) - -,
31 7,555 (7,502) - 84
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

17 Funds (continued)

Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
September Incoming Resources losses and 31 August
20138 resources expended transfers 2019
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £000 £000
Restricted fixed asset funds
Inherited Fixed Asset Fund 2,825 - (130} - 2,695
DfE/ ESFA Capital Grants 2,328 701 (62) - 2,967
Capital Expenditure from GAG 400 - (92) - 308
TDA 22 - = - 22
LA Capital Funding 15 - 3) - 12
Private sector sponsotship 9 . ()] - 7
Unrestricted funding “ 2) 185 183
5,599 701 291) 185 6,194
Restricted pension furids
Pension Reserve (2,121) - {488) (545) (3,154)
Total restricted funds 3,509 8,256 (8,281) (360) 3,124
Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted general funds 663 330 (175). (185) ‘633
Total funds 4,172 8,586 (8.456). (545) 34151
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

17 Funds {continued}

General Annual Grant
Funds received from the ESFA under the General Annual Grant arrangments for the recurrent expenditure of the

Academy as defined in the Funding Agreement.

Other ESFA/DJE Revenue Grants

Funds received from the ESFA for:

Rates - refund of non-domestic rates.

Pupil Premium - funds received to raise the attainment of disadvantaged pupils and close the attainment gap

between them and their peers.

PE and Sports Grant - funds to make additional and sustainable improvements to the quality of physical
education, activity and sports offered.

Universal Infant Free School Meals (UIFSM) - grant provided by the ESFA to support schools to deliver the
legal requirement to offer free school meals to all reception, year 1 and year 2 pupils.

Teachers Pay & Pension Grant - grant to cover the additional costs associated with increases in rates of teachers

pay.

Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme grant

The academy trust has been cligible to claim additional funding in year from government support schemes in
response to the cotonavitus outbreéak. The grant reccived was expended o nthe salaries of staff who had been
furloughed as set out in note 4.

Coronavirus Exceptional Support grant
The academy trust has been eligible to claim grant funding to support some academies within the trust to pay for
costs arising from the coronavirus pandemic.

Local Authority - Special Educational Needs (SEN)
Funding received from the ESFA via the Local Authority to support individual students with a SEN Statement.

Local Authority - Nursery Funding
Funding provided to support free nursery hours.

Trips and visits
Funds raiged for student trips and visits.

School funds
Funds restricted for specific uses within each school.

NSS Bursary
Funding to cover the costs of the NSS to include the recruiting of staff to increase capacity and to cover travel
costs for meetings and training events.

Teaching School
To enable the teaching school to build the leadership and administrative capacity to lead the alliance.

Other restricted income
Funds provided with specific restrictions,

Paignton Free School
Funds to support the set up and development of a new free school in Paignton.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

17 Funds (continued)

Phornics
To support the set up and delivery of the Phonics Partnership allowing for the assessment of quality of teaching,
leaming and assessment, Developing subject knowledge and skills and building key relationships with partners.

Planned Pupil Growth
Funds to be expended on the educational operations of the academy to allow for additional staffing to support
the increase in pupil numbers in the acadermy.

SSIF Grant

Phonics

This grant has been provided by the ESFA to enable Specialist Leaders in Education to support leaders to raise
attainment in phonics.

Maths

This grant has been provided by the ESFA to build the confidence and skill levels of Specialist Leaders in
Eduation in how best to support schools.

Pre-school Fynd
Funds provided for the benefit of the pre-school.

MDIF
MAT Development and Improvement Fund - grant provided to help expand the Trust.

Section 106 Grant
LA Grant provided to assist with community infrastructure projects associated with the Academy Trust.

English Bub Grant
Grant funding from DfE to provide liferacy support to other schools in the region through the provision of
showcase events and working with other schools.

Analysis of academies by fund balance

The Trust operates GAG pooling. As 2 result, no schools carry forward funds into the next financial year. All
schools are fully supported by the Trust.
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

17 Funds {continued)
Analysis of academies by cost

Expenditure incurred by each academy during the year was as follows:

Teaching
and Other
Educational Support Other Costs
Support Staff  Educational (excluding Total Total
Staff Costs Costs Supplies Depreciation) 2020 2019
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £000 £000 £000
All Saints Marsh C
of E Academy 357 79 23 82 541 531
Charleton C of E
Academy 258 90 8 46 402 419
Dunsford Primary
School 260 74 14 68 416 446
Ellacombe C of E
Acadery 1,317 319 a8 244 1,948 2,027
lisham C of E
Academy 515 131 25 107 778 743
All Saints’
Thurlestone C of B
Academy 367 182 18 105 672 7687
Warberry C of E
Academy 1,220 306 39 258 1,844 1,799
West Alvington C
of E Academy 216 59 7 47 329 314
Central services 291 & - 637, 928 637
Academy Trust 4,301 1,240 222 1,594 7.858 7,683

Fuod balances for each academy at 31 August 2020 and 31 August 2019 were zero, hence a breakdown by
academy is not included in these accounts,
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

18 Analysis of net assets between funds

Fund balances at 31 August 2020 are represented by:

Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset
funds generzl funds funds Total funds
£000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Intangible fixed assets " - 21 21
Tangible fixed assets - - 6.011 6,011
Current assets 750 1,261 56 2,067
Current liabilities A (497 - (497)
Pension scheme liability - (4,958) - (4,958
Total net assets 750 {4,194) 6,088.. 2,644
Comparative information in respeet of the preceding period is as follows:
Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset
funds general funds funds Total fonds
£000 £ 000 £000 £000
Intangible fixed assets - - 44 44
Tangible fixed assets - - 5,813 5,813
Current assets 633 831 337 1,801
Current liabilities X (747) - (747)
Pension scheme liability - (3,154) - {3,154y
Total net assets ) 633 (3,070) 6,194 . 3,757
19 Capital commitments
2020 2019
£ 000 £000
Contracied for, but not provided in the financial statements

20 Commitments nndexr operating leases

Operating leases

_14

213

At 31 August 2020 the total of the academy trust's future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases was:

Amounts due within one year
Amouits due bétween one and five years
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Learning Academy Partnership (South West)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

21 Reconciliation of net income to net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

2020 2019
£000 £ 000
Net income 197 130
Amortisation 23 9
Depreciation 239 283
Capital grants from DfE and other capital income (142 (701)
Interest receivable (4) (5)
Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contributions payable 438 436
Defined benefit pension scheme finance cost 56 52
Increase in stocks - @
Decrease/(increase) in debtors 204 (223)
Decrease in creditors (250) (834)_
Net cash provided by/(used in) Operating Activities 761 (857)
22 Cash flows from investing activities
2020 2019
£000 £000
Dividends, interest and rents from investments 4 )
Purchase of tangible fixed assets 437 (848)
Capital funding received from sponsors and others 142 701
Net cash used in investing activities (291) (142)
23 Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
2020 2019
£ 000 £ 000
Cash at bank and in hand 1,661 1,191
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,661 1,191 .
24 Analysis of changes in net debt
Atl
September At 31 August
2019 Cash flows 2020
£000 £000 £000
Cash 1,191 470 1,661
Total L 1,191 470 1,661
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

25 Members' lability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the event of it
being wound up while he/she is a member, or within one year after he/she ceases to be a member, such amount
as may be required, not exceeding £10 for the debts and liabilities contracted before he/she ceases to be a
member,

26 Pension and similar obligations

The academy trust's employees belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers” Pension Scherne
England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff; and the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS)
for non-teaching stafl, which is managed by Devon County Council. Both are multi-employer defined benefit
schemes.

The [atest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2016 and of the LGPS 31 March
2019,

There were no outstanding or prepaid contributions at eithier the beginning or the end of the financial year.
Contributions amounting to £0 (2019 - £89,505) were payahle to the schemes at 31 August and are included
witiin creditors.

Teachers' Pension Scheme

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) ig & statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by the
Teachers” Pension Scheme Regulations 2014, Membership is automatic for teachers in academies All teachers
have the option to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which both member and employer makes contributions, as a percentage of
salary - these contributions are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other pension benefits are paid by
public funds provided by Parliament.

Valuation of the Teachers’ Pension Scheme

The Government Actuary, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actuarial review of the TPS in
accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 published by
HM Treasury every 4 yeats. The aim of the review is to specify the level of futire contributions. Actuarial
scheme valuations are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs, design of benefits and many
other factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carried out as at 31 March 2016, The valuation report
was published by the Department for Education on 5§ March 2019,

The key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are:
= employer contribution rates set at 23.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% administration levy)

=+ total scheme [iabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for service
to the effective date of £218,100 million, and notional assets (estimated future contributions together with
the notional investments held at the valuation date) of £196,100 million giving a noticnal past service deficit
of £22,000 million

» the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used to determine the notional investment return. The current SCAPE tate is
2.4% above the rate of CPI. Assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices and 2% in excess of
earnings. The rate of real earnings. The rate of real eamings growth is assumed to be 2.2%. The assumed
nominal rate of retutn including earnings growth is 4.45%.
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26 Pension and similar abligations (continued)
The next valuation result is due to be implemented from 1 April 2023.

The emplayet’s pension costs paid to TPS in the period amounted to £611,935 (2019: £409,594).
A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation is on the Teachers’ Pensions website.

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded multi-employer pension scheme. The academy
trust has accounted for its contributions to the scheme as if it were a defined contribution scheme. The academy
trust has set out above the information available on the scheme.

Local government pension scheme

The LGPS is z funded defined-benefit scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee-administered funds. The
total contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2020 was £443,000 (2019 - £449,000), of which
employer's contributions totalled £338,000 (2019 - £339,000} and employees' contributions totalled £105,000
(2019 - £110,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 17.6 per cent for employers and 5.8 per
cent for employees.

Parliament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarzntee that, in the event of
an academy trust closure, outstanding Local Government Pension Scheme labilities would be met by the
Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18 July 2013,

Principa! actuarial assumptions

2020 2019
% %
Rate of increase in salaries 3.30 3.70
Rate of increase for pensions in payment/inflation 2.30 2.20
Discount rate for scheme liabilities 1.70 1.90
Inflation assumptions (CPL) 230 220
RPI increases 3.10 3.20

The current mottality assumptions include sufficient aflowance for future improvements in the mortality rates.
The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:

2020 2019
Retiring today
Males retiring today 22.90 22.50
Females retiring today 24.10 24.40
Retiring in 20 years
Males retiring in 20 years 24.30 24.20
Females retiring in 20 years 25.50 26.20
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26 Pension and similar obligations (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

Discount rate +0.1%

Discount rate -0.1%

Mortality assumption — | year increase
Mortality assumption — 1 year decrease
CPI tate +0.1%

CPl rate -0.1%

The academy trust's share of the assets in the schetne were:

Equities
Gilts
QOther bonds

Property
Cash and other liquid assets

Other

Total market value of assats

The actual returm on schemes assets was £12,000 (2019 - £110,000).
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2020 2019
£000 £000
7,945 5,818
8,402 6,124
8,454 6,187
7,895 5,759
8,379 5,981
7,967 5,957
2020 2019
£000 £000
1,917 1,681
115 100
151 53
255 245
37 38
737 698
3212 2,815
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2020 (continued)

26 Pension and similar obligations (continued)

Amounts recognised in the statement of financial activities

2019/20 2018/19
£ 000 £ 000
Current service cost 774 774
Interest cost 56 52
Admin expenses 2 1
Total amount recognized in the SOFA 832 . 827
Changes in the present value of defined henefit obligations were as follows:
2019720 2018/19
£ 000 £000
At start of period 5,969 4,425
Current service cost 774 700
Interest cost 113 118
Emmployee contributions i 105 110
Actuarial (gain)/loss 1,308 589
Benefits paid (99) (47
Past service cost - 74
At 31 August 8,170 5,969
Changes in the fair value of academy's share of scheme assets:
2019/20 201819
£ 000 £000
At start of period 2,815 2,304
Interest income 57 66
Actuarial gain/(loss) €Y)] 43
Employer contributions 338 339
Employes contributions 105 110
Benefits paid (99 @n.
At 31 August 3,212, 2,815

27 Related party transactions

Owing to the nature of the academy trust and the composition of the board of Trustees being drawn from local
public and private sector organisations, transactions may take place with organisations in which the trustees
have an interest. All transactions involying such arganisations are conducted in accordance with the
requirements of the Handbook, including notifying the ESFA of all transactions made on or after 1 April 2019
and obtaining their approval where required, and with the academy trust’s financial regulations and nermal

procurement procedures relating to connected and related party transactions.

There were no related party transactions in the year, other than cettain trustees’ remuneration and expenses

already disclosed in note 10.
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28 Teaching scheol trading account

Income

Direct Income
Other income

Other Tucome
Fundraising and other trading activities

Total Income
Grants included in Funding for Educational Operations

Teaching School income
Expenditure

Direct costs
Direct staff costs
Other ditect costs

Total direct costs

Other costs
Support staff costs
Other support costs

Total other costs

Total Expenditure

Net result excluding Grants included elsewhere
Add back:

Grants included in Funding for Educational Operations (see note 3)

Surplus from all sources
Teaching school balances at 1 September 2019
Teaching school balances at 31 August 2020
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2019/20 2018/19
£000 £000
300 375
278 238
578 613
522y . {(587)
56 26
121 150
164 279
285 429
15 30
- L23
15 53
300 482
(244) . (456)
522 587
278 131
139 7
417 138




